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From: ADAMSIM
To: Adetutu Canty; DocProcessingCenter; John Repetto; Mary Neely
Date: 04/05/2007 9:29:19 AM
Subject: ML070930162

Hi,
Can you place the document ML070930162 in a public replication ASAP? When complete please notify
me.

Thanks
Karen Bernard
OIS/IRSD
ADAMS Support Center

CC: Eric Duncan; Sharon Sarna
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Mail Envelope Properties (461507A7.E8A: 0 : 40634)

Subject: ML070930'162
Creation Date 04/05/2007 9:28:55 AM
From: ADAMSIM

Created By: ADAMSIM@nrc.gov

Recipients
nrc.gov
chpo.CHDO

ERD CC (Eric Duncan)
SLS CC (Sharon Sarna)

nrc.gov
OWGWPO01.HQGWDO01
AGC (Adetutu Canty)

nrc.gov
TWGWPO01 .HQGWDO01

MMN (Mary Neely)

nrc.gov
TWGWPO02.HQGWDO01

DocProcessingCenter (DocProcessingCenter)

nrc.gov
TWGWPO03.HQGWDOO1
JRR3 (John Repetto)

Post Office Route
ch po.CHDO nrc.gov
OWGWPO01 .HQGWDO01 nrc.gov
TWGWPOO1 .HQGWDOO1 nrc.gov
TWGWPO02.HQGWDOO1 nrc.gov
TWGWPO03.HQGWDO01 nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 647 04/05/2007 9:28:55 AM

Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: High
ReplyRequested: No



cAt(ýmp\GWJOOOO1.TMP " 15236-011
I c:\t~m~\GW1OOOO1 .TMP Paae2 I

Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled


